
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
January 12, 2022

12:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the 
back of the room on the south wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager  (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4 
of this agenda.)

4. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter 
requires emergency action.)

5. Minutes

a) Approve Minutes of November 10, 2021 Meeting.

6. Tax Increment Financing

a) Application for Tax Increment Financing from Javier Parra for Property at 2809 
Avenue I.

i) Review application and conduct preliminary cost-benefit analysis.

ii) Take action to conceptually approve the application and refer 
Redevelopment Plan to Planning Commission.

7. Façade Improvement Grant Program

a) Review and Consider Unfinished Façade Improvement Grants from 2021.

b) Review and Consider Funding of Façade Improvement Grants.

i) 2022 Broadway - Angela Philbrick State Farm Insurance

ii) 1719 Broadway - McCaslin Properties, LLC

iii) 2718 Avenue G - Paradise Pumpers

iv) 611 W. 27th Street - TWB Wash, LLC

v) 1715 Broadway - Priscilla Sandoz

vi) 615 E. Overland Drive - Maria Aguilera

vii) 1614 1st Avenue - Steven Thomlinson

viii) 2021 Broadway - E&H Certified Public Accountants & 
Management Consultants, P.C.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 1 / 74



2

ix) 1705 Broadway - Midwest Theater

x) 1707 Broadway - Midwest Theater

8. Staff Reports

a) Introduce Kayla Imus, Small Business Outreach Coordinator for the City of 
Scottsbluff.

9. Other Business

a) (informational only):

10.  Closed Session (to consider any of the above matters, where a Closed Session is 
appropriate.)

a) Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer 
must state purpose of executive session.

11. Schedule a Meeting

a) (informational only):

12. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 2 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Min1

Approve Minutes of November 10, 2021 Meeting.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 3 / 74



Community Redevelopment Authority Minutes 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 

November 10, 2021 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

The Community Redevelopment Authority for the City of Scottsbluff met in a regular scheduled 

meeting on Wednesday November 10, 2021 2021 at 12:00 p.m. in the Scottsbluff City Council Chambers 

at 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska. A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-

Herald, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, on November 5, 2021. The notice stated the date, 

time, and location of the meeting, that the meeting was open to the public, and that anyone with a 

disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend should contact City Hall. An agenda was kept 

continuously current and available for public inspection at the office of the Development Services 

Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. A copy of the agenda packet was 

delivered to each Community Redevelopment Authority member. 

ITEM 1: Chairman Bill Trumbull called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM. Roll call consisted of the 

following members being present: Bill Trumbull, Mary Skiles, Bill Knapper, Katie Camacho.  In 

attendance on behalf of the city were, Planning Administrator/Secretary Zachary Glaubius, and Deputy 

City Attorney John Selzer.    

ITEM 2:  Chairman Trumbull informed all of those in attendance of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and 

a copy of such is posted above the bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chambers, for those 

interested parties. 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: No changes. 

ITEM 4: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 

ITEM 5: The minutes of October 13, 2021 were reviewed. Conclusion: Motion made by Knapper to 

accept the minutes, seconded by Camacho. “Yeas”: Trumbull, Camacho, Knapper “Nays”: None 

“Abstain” Skiles “Absent”: Franco 

ITEM 6A.i: Trumbull introduced Item 6a.i regarding a façade grant for 2801 Avenue B Suite 5 by Papa 

Murphy’s Take & Bake Pizza. Applicant Dan Marshall explained to the board that he is looking to update 

his wall sign and freestanding sign to the current Papa Murphy’s branding. Marshall stated the signage 

has not been updated for 21 years. The requested grant was for $3,905.32. Conclusion: Motion made by 

Skiles to approve the $3,905.32 grant request , seconded by Camacho. “Yeas”: Trumbull, Camacho, 

Knapper, Skiles “Nays”: None  “Absent”: Franco 

ITEM 6A.ii Trumbull introduced Item 6a.ii regarding a façade grant for 615 E. Overland Drive. Applicant 

Maria Aguilera was not present. Trumbull stated he had some questions regarding this application as 

the CRA approved a $5,700 grant for the property at the October 13, 2021. Trumbull stated some of the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 4 / 74



line items do not match. Glaubius stated that the applicant rescinded their first application to request 

more. Glaubius stated that the applicant originally sought the maximum $10,000 grant. Glaubius said 

however the applicant did not update their application, but only the contractor’s estimate. Skiles 

inquired if the applicant was seeking the remaining possible $4,300 and Glaubius confirmed. Trumbull 

stated that some of the line items from the original application have increased from the most recent 

application. Trumbull asked Selzer if the CRA should take no action. Selzer stated if the CRA should take 

no action if questions remain. The CRA stated that the applicant, Maria Aguilera, will need to reapply for 

a the grant in 2022 

 

ITEM 7: Staff Reports: Glaubius asked the CRA what he should tell the remaining façade grant grantees 

as the deadline for submitted receipts is December 31, 2021. Skiles asked how many businesses still 

have not completed the approved work. Glaubius stated he was not sure. Trumbull stated a letter 

should be sent out to them as a reminder of the deadline. Camacho suggested the letter inform 

businesses that they must reply by a date and explain why the project will not be completed in time. 

Knapper suggested the letter serve as only a reminder and provide no additional information. Trumbull 

stated if a business cannot get the project done in time, they can come to the January CRA meeting to 

explain.  

ITEM 8: The CRA discussed the status of the former Kmart building. The CRA discussed the number of 

businesses in the mall and upcoming projects in the area.  

ITEM 9: No Closed Session 

 

ITEM 10:  The CRA scheduled their next meeting for January 12, 2022 at noon.  

 

 

ITEM 13: Chairman Trumbull asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:17 PM. Motion to adjourn 

made by Knapper, seconded by Camacho “Yeas”: Skiles, Knapper, Trumbull, Camacho “Nays”: None 

“Absent”: Franco 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Bill Trumbull, Chairman 

 

 

_________________________ 

Zachary Glaubius, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 5 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Application for Tax Increment Financing from Javier Parra for 
Property at 2809 Avenue I.
Review application and conduct preliminary cost-benefit analysis.

Take action to conceptually approve the application and refer Redevelopment Plan to Planning 
Commission.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 6 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 7 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 8 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 9 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 10 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 11 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 12 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 13 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 14 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 15 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 16 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 17 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 18 / 74



Project Site 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 19 / 74



Preliminary Cost Benefit Analysis Based on Application; 1/12/2022; all figures subject to change.   
 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
El Torito Restaurant 

COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS 
(Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 18-2113) 

 
A. Project Sources/Use of Funds:  An estimated $379,080.00 of TIF Revenues are available for this 
Project.  This public investment will leverage approximately $561,170.00, in private sector investment; a 
private investment of approximately $1.48 for every TIF dollar invested.  Below is a breakdown of 
estimated costs and expenses of the Project and the use of funds for each.  A “TIF Adjustment” is made to 
show certain TIF eligible expenses that will not be covered by TIF, but rather private investment.  This 
breakdown does not account for interest to be paid out of TIF funds.   
 

 
 
B. Tax Revenues and Tax Shifts Resulting from the Division of Taxes.   

 
Taxes from base value of the Project Site will be available to the local taxing jurisdictions regardless 

of the tax increment financing.  The estimated current value of the Project Site is $31,589.00. Taxes from 
the current value of the Project Site are approximately $650.00 per year.  The local taxing jurisdictions are 
the City, Scotts Bluff County, Scottsbluff Public Schools, WNCC, ESU 13, and North Platte NRD. The tax 
increment revenues from this Project will not be available to local taxing jurisdictions for up to 15 years 
after the effective date of the division of taxes. During those times, the tax increment revenues from the 
Project Site will be used to reimburse the Redeveloper for the eligible development costs (with interest) 
necessary for the Project. The estimated average annual tax increment revenues are calculated as follows: 
 

a. Estimated Base Value:      $     31,589.00 
b. Estimated Project Completion Value:  $1,200,000.00 
c. Tax Increment (b minus a):    $1,168,411.00       
d. Estimated Levy:                2.163% 
e. Annual Projected Shift (rounded):   $    25.272.00 
f. Total TIF Available (e multiplied by 15)  $  379,080.00 

 
Note:  The above figures are based on estimated values, project completion/phasing timelines, and levy 
rates.  Actual values and rates may vary materially from the estimated amounts.  

 

Description TIF Funds Private Funds
Land Acquisition 300,000.00$              
Site Development 10,000.00$                
A/E 90,000.00$                
Building 500,000.00$              
Contingencies 30,000.00$                
Sub Totals 400,000.00$              530,000.00$              930,000.00$              

Plan Preparation/Legal (City Application, 
Processing, and Administrative Fees) 10,250.00$                
TIF Adjustment* (31,170.00)$              31,170.00$                Total Project Costs
Totals 379,080.00$              561,170.00$              940,250.00$              
*Adjustment showing certain TIF costs estimated to not be covered by TIF proceeds

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 20 / 74



Preliminary Cost Benefit Analysis Based on Application; 1/12/2022; all figures subject to change.   
 

C. Public Infrastructure and Community Public Service Needs Impacts and Local Tax Impacts 
Arising from Project Approval.   
 
 No public infrastructure or community public service needs are anticipated. 
 
D. Impacts on Employers and Employees of Firms Locating or Expanding Within the Boundaries 
of the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 
 Not known.   
 
E. Impacts on other Employers and Employees within the City and immediate area located outside 
the Redevelopment Project Area.   
 
 None anticipated. 
 
F. Impacts on Student Populations of School Districts within the City. 
 
 None anticipated. 
 
G. Other Impacts.   
 
 Local contractors and consultants will perform the work.  
 Infill development 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 21 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Facade1

Review and Consider Unfinished Façade Improvement Grants 
from 2021.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 22 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Facade2

Review and Consider Funding of Façade Improvement Grants.
2022 Broadway - Angela Philbrick State Farm Insurance

1719 Broadway - McCaslin Properties, LLC

2718 Avenue G - Paradise Pumpers

611 W. 27th Street - TWB Wash, LLC

1715 Broadway - Priscilla Sandoz

615 E. Overland Drive - Maria Aguilera

1614 1st Avenue - Steven Thomlinson

2021 Broadway - E&H Certified Public Accountants & Management Consultants, P.C.

1705 Broadway - Midwest Theater

1707 Broadway - Midwest Theater

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 23 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 24 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 25 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 26 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 27 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 28 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 29 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 30 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 31 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 32 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 33 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 34 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 35 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 36 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 37 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 38 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 39 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 40 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 41 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 42 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 43 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 44 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 45 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 46 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 47 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 48 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 49 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 50 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 51 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 52 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 53 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 54 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 55 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 56 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 57 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 58 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 59 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 60 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 61 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 62 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 63 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 64 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 65 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 66 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 67 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 68 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 69 / 74



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 70 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Introduce Kayla Imus, Small Business Outreach Coordinator for 
the City of Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 71 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 72 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Following passage of a motion to enter into executive session, 
presiding officer must state purpose of executive session.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 73 / 74



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/12/2022 Page 74 / 74


